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From: Bown, Charles W.

To: Mullaley, Julia; Burt, Paula

Subject: Fw: Latest from Alison

Date: Saturday, November 30, 2013 2:20:04 PM
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Looks like we are good to close on Monday if we get NS. See below.
Charles

From: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2013 2:17 PM

To: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com; Bown, Charles W.
Subject: Fw: Latest from Alison

Here is note from Xeno with the latest he is hearing from Allison (Canada legal counsel).

Derrick

From: Xeno Martis

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2013 2:06 PM

To: 'AuburnWarren@nalcorenergy.com'; 'CraigHippern@nalcorenergy.com’;
'‘JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com'; 'KentLegge@nalcorenergy.com'; 'RobHull@nalcorenergy.com’;
'ScottPelley@nalcorenergy.com'; 'dsturge@nalcorenergy.com'

Cc: Angela Onesi; Félix Gutierrez ; Alexandre Gagnon; Xeno Martis

Subject: Latest from Alison

All,
My latest missive from Alison:

"Nope it is really all done — Emera signatures under way, a short letter
needed from Lewis to confirm sanction no issues he knows it, Anoop on top of
the aboriginal CP, Canada signatures arranged (1 did the Minister briefing
myself so 1 know no issues), NS signature we are told this weekend
(apparently there was a Eremier to premier chat). That is it other than the
stuff being sent and ticked off. made all the rest go away — interesting at
times but we did it."

Best,

Xeno

Ce message contient des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés et est
destiné seulement a la personne a qui il est adressé. Si vous avez recu ce
courriel par erreur, S.V.P. le retourner a l"expéditeur et le détruire. Une
version détaillée des modalités et conditions d"utilisation se retrouve a

1 "adresse suivante http://www.fasken.com/fr/termsofuse_email/.
<http://www.Ffasken.com/fr/termsofuse_email/>

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended
only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or
are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destro¥ the email. A
detailed statement of the terms of use can be found at the following address
http://www.Fasken.com/termsofuse_email/.
<http://www.fasken.com/termsofuse_email/>
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